OiL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

June 6, 1972

Jounson & French 011 Co.
Box 102
Jal, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

According to our records, your wooiucrth Yell uo. 1 located in
Unit H of Section 26, T-24-S, R-36-E, has been temporarily
abandoned since March of 1963. Since the well has been in this
condition in excess of nine years, it is apparent that the well
should be plugged and abandoned at this time. Unless you have
a very legitimate reason for leaving the well in its present
condition, please file Form C-103 outlining the method in which
the well will be plugged.

In the event that you do have immediate plans for producing or
reworking the well, please so advise immediately.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

JDR/mc

C/S 7 Q ?//‘f"5 ,Z(‘;h (\/S&assea/







